From: Lavada Vitalis (Rep. Faison)

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 8:56 AM

To: Rep. Russell Tucker

Subject: FW: Cancellation Notice - House Ways & Means Meeting 2-25-2009 (1:00pm)

CancdledNotice

From: Lavada Vitalis (Rep. Faison)

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:54 PM

To: Rep. Russell Tucker

Subject: NOTICE - House Ways & Means Meeting 2-25-2009 (1:00pm)

RoomChange: 415L.0B

NORTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE
AND
BILL SPONSOR NOTIFICATION
2009-2010 SESSION

Y ou are hereby notified that the Committee on Ways and M eans/Br oadband Connectivity will
meet as follows:

DAY & DATE: Wednesday, February 25, 2009

TIME: 1:00 pm
LOCATION: 415L0B
COMMENTS:

The following billswill be considered:

BILL NO. SHORT TITLE SPONSOR

HB 16 Retired Judge May Perform Marriage. Representative Tucker

HB 96 Loca Government Surplus Property Representative Faison

Donations.

HB 136 DOT/Fiber-Optic Cable. Representative Faison
Representative Tolson
Representative Bryant
Representative West

HB 157 Continue Study/Rural Internet Access. Representative Faison
Representative Haire

Representative Bryant



Representative Gulley

Respectfully,
Representative Faison, Chair

| hereby certify this notice was filed by the committee assistant at the following officesat
50’clock on February 20, 20009.

Principal Clerk
Reading Clerk — House Chamber

Lavada Vitalis (Committee Assistant)



